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ISSUE DATE:

10/23/2020

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS:

This Addendum addresses the following questions:

1. The Solicitation References the contractor paying all associated fees to perform work in the railroad right-of-way.  What fees are we to anticipate from Norfolk Southern and what are those values? 

The potential fees are for paying for Norfolk Southern (NS) flagmen.  Please contact Joe Spadone at 717-541-2112 of NS’s Harrisburg Division Engineer’s Office for the cost of said flagmen. 
2. Are there any permits the contractor must obtain from Norfolk Southern?  If so what are the values of those permits? 

No, a Standard Pipe License Agreement between Norfolk Southern Railway Company and FCWSA was already paid for and obtained on August 2, 2019 for this project.  A copy of this agreement will be provided to the winning bidder following issuance of the Notice to Proceed for reference purposes.
3. Is the Contractor required to provide specific Railroad Insurance for this project, or are they just added as an additional insured on the insurance required for FCWSA?  
Assume what is in the bid

4. Plan Sheet E-1 states a DEQ Permit is required.  This Permit is not listed Under Section 0800, SC-6.09.  Has this permit been pulled?  If no whose responsibility to obtain this permit?  What is the cost? 

The Contractor will be responsible for paying for and obtaining the land disturbing permit and the VSMP permit from the County based on 0.52 acre of disturbance from the approved Infrastructure Plan (Sheet E-2).  See attached Fauquier County Land Disturbing Permit Application for the associated fees.
5. The Jacking + Receiving Pits appear to be outside of the Railway ROW.  Is the Contractor required to have Railway Flaggers or Watchman when working on the Jacking/Receiving Pits or any associated work outside of those pits?  

Please contact the Division Engineer, Joe Spadone at 717-541-2112, to determine the need for and availability of flagmen for this project.  He can also advise you of the cost of said flagmen. 

6. Please Verify that the E&S Controls / Jacking + Receiving pits are outside of the Norfolk Southern ROW.  

The limits of disturbance should be outside the Norfolk Southern Railroad Company Property as Norfolk Southern requires all steel casing for utilities to be extended just beyond their property boundary.
7. Is Norfolk Southern Requiring Railway Flaggers or Watchman during the Jack & Bore Operations under their Railway? 
See answer to question #5 above.
8. What are the daily costs the contractor should anticipate for the Railway Flaggers / Watchman if required by Norfolk Southern? 

See answer to question #1 above.
9. What are the Anticipated Fees / Bond Values for the Fauquier County Zoning/Building Permit required in specification 00800? 

Please see the answer to question #4 above and the attached Fauquier County Land Disturbing Permit Application for the associated fees.
10. What are the Anticipated Fees / Bond Values for the VDOT Land Use Permit required in specification 00800?

Please contact Chelsy Butler at 540-347-6337 (chelsy.butler@vdot.virginia.gov) to determine what the anticipated VDOT land use permit fees and surety bond would be for this project.
11. Some of the Specifications appear contradictory on the Testing Requirements.  Who is responsible and paying form the various compaction / concrete testing required for the project? 

The Contractor is responsible for 3rd party compaction and concrete testing if necessary, in accordance with the infrastructure plans and specifications.
12. The As-Built Specifications appear contradictory.  One Section states the Authority will provide the As-Builts, another section states they will be submitted to the Authority.  Who is responsible for the As-Built Drawings/Cadd Files on this Project? 

The drawings/CADD files will be provided by the design engineer, Timmons Group.
13. Specification Section 1.07 of the General Conditions states: A Fee for the As-Built Service will be collected from the applicant.  What is this fee, and what is the value of this fee? The as-built fee is based on the linear foot of water and sewer lines constructed.  See attached ENGR-0012 As-Built Fee Computation Sheet.
14. Please verify if the annular space between the casing and the carrier pipe will be required to be filled on this project.  

The annular space between the casing and carrier pipe will not be required to be filled on this project.

15. Is the Contractor required to provide Settlement Monitoring Plan / Surveying for the Jack & Bore?  If yes and this falls within Norfolk Southern ROW, will the contractor be required to have Railway Flaggers / Watchman onsite to obtain the readings?  If yes what are the daily costs the contractors should anticipate for the Railway Flaggers / Watchman?  

See answer to question #5 above.
16. On the East Side of the Railroad Tracks (Sheet U-3) FCWSA has provided grading lines outside of the LOD.  Is the Contractor required to grade between the LOD’s between the water and sewer main construction?  
No, this grading is associated with stormwater management facility that will be constructed with the VDOT Road Extension Plan for Whiting Road done by others.
17. Are there Zinc Coating or Epoxy Coating Requirements for the Water Main? 

Zinc Coating is not required.  However, an asphaltic coating shall be factory applied to the outside of all ductile iron pipes in accordance with ANSI/AWWA 151/A21.51.  See Utility Standards Manual Appendix D Approved Materials List for additional corrosion protection and approved manufacturers required for the water and sanitary sewer construction.
18. Some of these questions are technical in nature and by A&M being provided this information and it not being issued may result in a disadvantage to A&M as the others bidders are not properly informed of potential costs/requirements.  These answers should be issued in the form of an addendum.  Will you be issuing an addendum?

Yes
19. The Contact Phone for Joe Spadone only rings with no voice mail.  Can you confirm the number, or provide an alternate way to contact Mr. Spadone?

Only contact information is what is already listed.  Please see attached email correspondence from Angelina DiScienzo with RailPros, who manages the Norfolk Southern Pipe and Wire Program.
20. The Answer to Question 12 is vague.  Will Timmons be providing the CADD Files/Drawings for the Contractor to produce the As-Builts, or is Timmons Creating the As-Builts and A&M is submitting their documents? 
Timmons will provide the CADD drawings needed by our consultant to revise the drawings per the as-built data they survey in accordance with Utility Standards Manual (USM) 1.07 #4 but it will be up to the contractor to pay the as-built fee based on the computation sheet mentioned in question #13 and provide contractor marked up record drawings and spot elevations along the water main in accordance with USM 1.07 #2 and #3 based on the contract documents.  
21. Given several questions we were referred back to Mr. Spadone for input, will FCWSA consider postponing the bid to allow adequate time from Mr. Spadone?
Bid Opening has been extended until November 10, 2020 at 11 am  

22. Same goes for the Insurance Question #3 as it takes several days for a quote and additional information will be needed from Mr. Spadone on Train Frequency, Speed ect that was not provided in the bid documents.  If required, please postpone the bid to allow adaquete time to obtain the required information/costs for this.

Bid Opening has been extended until November 10, 2020 at 11 am
23. Does FCWSA have a boring or Geo-Technical Report for the project?
FCWSA does not have a boring or Geotechnical report for this project
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